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Legislative File No:  2018-0260 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Tina Barton, City Clerk 
 
DATE:  June 8, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Request to be Considered for a New Micro Brewer, New Small Wine Maker & New 

Small Distiller License 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Eton Street Brewery, LLC (Griffin Claw), 2263 & 2273 Crooks, is requesting to be considered for a 
New Micro Brewer, New Small Wine Maker & New Small Distiller License. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The MLCC requires that New Micro Brewer, New Small Wine Maker & New Small Distiller Licenses 
obtain a resolution from City Council to recommend or not recommend that Eton Street Brewery’s 
application be considered by their organization for approval.  Our ordinance does not speak to these 
types of licenses and is not required to go through our application process.   
 
The Liquor License Technical Review Committee met and recommends that this application be 
considered for approval by the MLCC. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Therefore, the Liquor License Technical Review Committee recommends this application be 
considered for approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission for a New Micro Brewer, New 
Small Wine Maker & New Small Distiller License at Eton Street Brewery, LLC (Griffin Claw), 2263 & 
2273 Crooks. 
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